



UST JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY

PATHFINDER IN **ARALING PANLIPUNAN**

Guide to the resources and general collection of the library



No. of Collection

• Books	67
• Printed Journals	3
• Electronic Resources	7
• Audio Visual Materials	97
• Recommended Websites	15

Scope Note

Library information sources on Katangiang Pisikal ng Asya, Likas na Yaman ng Asya, Yamang Tao, Paghubon ng Sinaunang Kabihasanan as Asya, Sinaunang Pamumuhay, Kolonyalismo at Imperyalismo, Ang Nasyonalismo, Heograpiya ng Daigdig, Kabihasanan sa Daigdig, Klasikong Lipunan sa Europa, Digmaang Pandaigdig, Ekonomiks, Alokasyon, Produksyon, Demand at Supply, Pamilihan, Pambansang Kita, Pag-iimpok at Pagkonsumo, Implasyon, Patakarang Piskal at Pananalapi, Agrikultura, Kontemporaryong Isyu, Isyung Politikal, Isyu sa Karapatang Pantao, Kasarian, Edukasyon at Pansibiko at Pagkamamamayan.

Books

Alejandro, R. G. (2000). *Selyo : Philippine history in postage stamps*. Pasig City: Anvil [HE6185.P6 .A125 2000].

Brophy, J. M. (2016). *Perspectives from the past : primary sources in Western civilizations*. New York: W.W. Norton & Company [CB245 .B792 2016].

Bulosan, C. (2017). *The Philippines is in the heart : stories*. Quezon City: Ateneo de Manila University Press [PL5539.B13 .B877p 2017].

Byers, A. (2016). *Sexual assault and abuse*. New York: Rosen Publishing [HV6556 .B991 2016].

Crofton, I. (2015). *History without the boring bits*. (n.p.): London Quercus [D11 .C874 2015].

Crone, J. A. (2016). *How can we solve our social problems?*. Los Angeles: SAGE [HN18.3 .C881 2016].

Crothers, L. (2018). *Globalization and American popular culture*. Lanham, Maryland: Rowman & Littlefield [E169.12 .C884 2018].

De Blij, H. J. (2017). *Geography : realms, regions, and concepts*. Hoboken, NJ: Wiley [G128 .D351 2017].

Diller, J. V. (2015). *Cultural diversity : a primer for the human services*. Stamford, CT, USA: Cengage Learning [HV3176 .D583 2015].

- Discovering life skills*. (2015). Columbus, OH: McGraw-Hill Education [HQ2037.D631 2015].
- Doodson, L. (2016). *Understanding stepfamilies: a practical guide for professionals working with blended families*. London: Open University Press [HQ759.92 .D72 2016].
- Erbacher, T. A. (2015). *Suicide in schools : a practitioner's guide to multi-level prevention, assessment, intervention, and postvention*. New York: Routledge [HV6545.8 .Er19 2015].
- Frankopan, P. (2018). *The new silk roads : the present and future of the world*. London: Bloomsbury Publishing Plc [D20 .F854 2018].
- Fukuyama, F. (2015). *Political order and political decay: from the Industrial Revolution to the globalization of democracy*. London: Profile Books [JC11 .F955 2015].
- Gender-fair : media guidebook*. (2018). Manila: Philippine Commission on Women [P120 .G285 2018].
- Gitman, L. J. (2017). *Personal financial planning*. Mason, OH: South-Western Cengage Learning [HG179 .G447 2017].
- Guerrero, M. C. (2015). *Luzon at War : Contradictions in Philippine Society 1898- 1902*. Mandaluyong: Anvil Publishing Inc. [DS688.L9 .G937 2015].
- Harmon, D. E. (2016). *Working as a law enforcement officer in your community*. New York: Rosen Publishing [HV7922 .H228 2016].
- Harwood, L. (2017). *Your career : how to make it happen*. Mason, OH: South-Western Cengage Learning [HF5382.7 .H266 2017].
- Hau, C. S. (2017). *Elites and ilustrados in Philippine culture*. Quezon City: Ateneo de Manila University Press [HM621 .H29 2017].
- Hite, K. A. (2016). *Global issues : an introduction*. Malden, MA: Wiley-Blackwell [HD82 .H637 2016].
- Holt McDougal world history : patterns of interaction*. (2012). Orlando, FL: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Pub. Co. [D21 .H743h 2012].
- HR audit*. (2015). India: 3G Elearning [HF5549 .H88d 2015].
- Javellana, R. B. (2017). *Weaving cultures : the invention of colonial art and culture in the Philippines 1565-1850*. Quezon City: Ateneo de Manila University Press [DS674 .J328 2017].
- Kelly-Plate, J. (2015). *Applying life skills*. Columbus, OH: McGraw Hill Education [HQ2039.U6 .K299 2015].
- Kiyosaki, R. T. (2017). *Why the rich are getting richer : what is financial education ... really?* Scottsdale, AZ: Plata Publishing [HG179 .K658w 2017].
- Knapp, S. E. (2015). *The parenting skills treatment planner, with DSM-5 updates*. Hoboken, New Jersey: John Wiley & Sons [HQ755.7 .K727 2015].
- Krames, J. A. (2015). *Lead with humility : 12 leadership lessons from Pope Francis*. New York: AMACOM, American Management Association [HD57.7 .K86 2015].

- Kritikal na espasyo ng kultural popular.* (2015). Quezon City: Ateneo de Manila University Press [HM626 .K898 2015].
- La Bella, L. (2016). *Dating violence.* New York: Rosen Publishing [HQ801.83 .L112 2016].
- La Bella, L. (2016). *Living in a violent household.* New York: Rosen Publishing [HV6626 .L112 2016].
- Lawson, S. (2017). *International relations.* Cambridge: Polity [JZ1242 .L447 2017].
- Leon-Guerrero, A. (2016). *Social problems : community, policy, and social action.* Thousand Oaks, California: SAGE [HN59.2 .L553 2016].
- Leon-Guerrero, A. (2016). *Social problems : community, policy, and social action.* Thousand Oaks, California: SAGE [HN59.2 .L553 2016].
- Mankiw, N. G. (2018). *Essentials of economics.* Mason, OH: Cengage Learning [HB171.5 .M314m 2018].
- Mankiw, N. G. (2018). *Principles of economics.* Mason, OH: Cengage Learning [HB171.5 .M314 2018].
- Marcelo Jr., D. F. (2016). *Microeconomics : theories and applications.* Intramuros, Manila: Unlimited Books Library Services & Publishing Inc. [HB172 .M331 2016].
- Marshall, T. (2016). *Prisoners of geography : Ten maps that explain everything about the world.* New York: Scribner [JC319 .M355 2016].
- Martel, M. A. (2007). *Between East and West.* Manila: Anvil [DS5 .M361 2007].
- Maxwell, J. C. (2015). *Jumpstart your thinking: a 90-day improvement plan.* New York: Center Street [HF5386 .M451j 2015].
- McCoy, A. W. (2017). *In the shadows of the American century : the rise and decline of US global power.* Quezon City: Ateneo de Manila University Press [JZ1312 .M137 2017].
- McEachern, W. A. (2018). *Contemporary economics.* Boston, MA: South-Western Cengage Learning [HB171.5 .M15c 2018].
- Meikle, G. (2016). *Social media : communication, sharing and visibility.* New York: Routledge, Taylor and Francis Group [HM742 .M476 2016].
- Meyer, T. T. (2016). *Sexual trafficking and modern-day slavery.* New York: Rosen Publishing [HQ281 .M575 2016].
- Mijares, P. (2016). *Conjugal dictatorship of Ferdinand and Imelda Marcos.* Quezon City: Ateneo de Manila University Press [DS686.6.M6 .M588 2017].
- Miller, D. K. (2016). *Taking sides : clashing views in drugs and society.* New York: Mcgraw-Hill Education Create [HV5825 .M613 2016].
- Mojares, R. B. (2017). *Interrogations in Philippine cultural history.* Quezon City: Ateneo de Manila University Press [DS669 .M729 2017].
- Murray, C. E. (2017). *Sexuality counseling : theory, research, and practice.* Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE [HQ60.5 .M961 2017].

- Nieva, A. A. (2016). *Cadet, soldier guerrilla fighter : remembering Bataan and Corregidor*. Manila: Pepi Nieva [DS686.4 .N559r 2016].
- Ocampo, A. R. (n.d.). *Looking back*. Manila: Anvil [DS653 .Oc1].
- Rees, C. (2016). *The Philippines : a natural history*. Quezon City: Ateneo de Manila University Press [QH187 .R259 2016].
- Serrano, A. O. (2016). *Total quality management*. Intramuros, Manila: Unlimited Books Library Services & Publishing Inc. [HD62.15 .Se68 2016].
- Seven in the eye of history*. (2000). Pasig City: Anvil [DS669 .Se82 2000].
- Sharf, R. S. (2013). *Applying career development theory to counseling*. Belmont, CA: Cengage Learning [HF5381 .Sh23 2013].
- Sirug, W. S. (2015). *Introduction to business statistics : a comprehensive approach*. Intramuros, Manila: Mindshapers Co., Inc. [HF1017 .Si79 2015].
- Stories rarely told : the hidden stories and essays on Philippine history*. (2013). Quezon City: New Day Publishers [DS669 .St74 2013].
- The history book*. (2016). New York: DK Publishing [D21 .H629t 2016].
- Vallejo, M. S. (2015). *The Battle of Ising : the untold story of the 130th Infantry Regiment in the Liberation of Davao and Mindanao*. Quezon City: New Day Publisher [DS686.4 .V242 2015].
- Vallejo, M. S. (2015). *The Battle of Ising : the untold story of the 130th Infantry Regiment in the Liberation of Davao and Mindanao*. Quezon City: New Day Publisher [DS686.4 .V242 2015].
- Villacorta, W. V. (2011). *Noynoy : triumph of a people's campaign*. Manila: Anvil [JQ1418 .V711 2011].
- Walker, S. (2015). *Sense and nonsense about crime, drugs, and communities*. Stamford, CT, USA: Cengage Learning [HV9950 .W154 2015].
- Wallach, S. (2010). *USA history in brief*. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of State, Bureau of International Information Programs [E178 .W155 2010].
- World War II : the definitive visual guide*. (2015). London: Dorling Kindersley [D743 .W893 2015].
- Zaide, G. F. (2017). *Kasaysayan ng Daigdig para sa Filipinong Postmoderno*. Quezon City: New Day Publishers [D21 .Z13d 2018].
- Zaide, G. F. (2018). *Kasaysayan ng Daigdig para sa Filipinong Postmoderno*. Quezon City, Philippines: New Day Publishers [D21 .Z13d 2018].
- Zaide, G. F. (2018). *World history for the postmodern Filipino*. Quezon City: SMZ Publishing [D21 .Z13p 2018].
- Zaide, G. F. (2018). *World history for the postmodern Filipino*. Quezon City: SMZ Publishing [D21 .Z13p 2018].

Printed Journal

Entrepreneur Philippines. (2004-). Quezon City: Summit Media Publication [HB615 .En86].

IBON facts and figures. Student edition. (2014-). Quezon City: IBON Foundation, Inc. [HC451 .lb6a].

The Economist. (2004-). Singapore: The Economist Newspaper Limited [HG11 .Ec74].

Electronic Resources

1. EBSCO Host Explora Secondary Schools
2. Gale Student Resources (Gale in Context: High School)
3. Cambridge Core
4. JStor
5. Project Muse
6. Sage Knowledge
7. Kanopy

Audiovisual Materials

Aegean : legacy of Atlantis (Lost civilizations). (1995). Singapore: (n.p.) [CB311 .L899 1995].

Africa : a history denied (Lost civilizations). (1995). Singapore: (n.p.) [CB311 .L899 1995].

Ancient Egypt (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

Ancient Greece (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

Ancient Rome : the glorious empire (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

Bonifacio : ang unang pangulo. (2014). [Philippines]: Tuko Film Production [DS675.5 .B641 2014].

Bonifacio : ang unang pangulo. (2014). Philippines: Tuko Film Production [DS675.5 .B641 2014].

Carthage (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

China : dynasties of power (Lost civilizations). (1995). Singapore: (n.p.) [CB311 .L899 1995].

Connolly, P. (2003). *Colosseum : Rome's arena of death*. London: BBC Books [NA313 .C762 2003].

Eastern traditions: China I, China II, China III. (2005). Naples, Florida: Wolff Productions [DS706 .Ea77 2005].

Eastern traditions: India I, India II. (2005). Naples, Florida: Wolff Productions [DS421 .Ea77 2005].

Eastern traditions: Indonesia/Malaysia/Thailand/Cambodia. (2005). Naples, Florida: Wolff Productions [DS509.3 .Ea77 2005].

Eastern traditions: Japan I, Japan II. (2005). Naples, Florida: Wolff Productions [DS835 .Ea77 2005].

Eastern traditions: Korea I, Korea II. (2005). Naples, Florida: Wolff Productions [DS907 .Ea77 2005].

Eastern traditions: Ottoman Empire I, Ottoman Empire II. (2005). Naples, Florida: Wolff Productions [DR440 .Ea77 2005].

Egypt : quest for immortality. ((n.d.)). (n.p.) [DT61 .Eg98q].

Egypt : rediscovering a lost world. (2006). [New York]: BBC Video [DT60 .Eg98r 2006].

Families of Philippines (Families of the World). (2011). Cincinnati, Ohio, Cincinnati, Ohio: Master Communications [HQ680 .F21 2011].

Families of Philippines. (2011). [Cincinnati, Ohio]: Master Communications [HQ680 .F21 2011].

Fueling dreams: sustainable development in Malampaya. (2002). (n.p.): Shell Philippines Exploration [TP760 .F952 2002].

GEA y los fosiles. (2015). Madrid: Institutp Geologico y Minero de España [QE283 .G26 2015].

Geography's impact: Africa. ((n.d.)). Austin, Texas: Holt, Rinehart and Winston [DT6.7 .G292].

Geography's impact: Eastern world. ((n.d.)). Austin, Texas: Holt, Rinehart and Winston [DS504.7 .G292].

Geography's impact: Europe and Russia. ((n.d.)). Austin, Texas: Holt, Rinehart and Winston [D900 .G292].

Geography's impact: Introduction to geography. ((n.d.)). Austin, Texas: Holt, Rinehart and Winston [DS521.62 .G292].

Geography's impact: South and East Asia and the Pacific. ((n.d.)). Austin, Texas: Holt, Rinehart and Winston [DS521.62 .G292].

Geography's impact: Southwest and Central Asia. ((n.d.)). Austin, Texas: Holt, Rinehart and Winston [DS44.96 .G292].

Geography's impact: The Americas. ((n.d.)). Austin, Texas: Holt, Rinehart and Winston [E161.3 .G292].

Geography's impact: Western world. ((n.d.)). Austin, Texas: Holt, Rinehart and Winston [F1408.9 .G292].

Glencoe world history. (n.d.). (n.p.): Glencoe/McGraw-Hill [D16.25 .G484].

Greece : a moment of excellence (Lost civilizations). (1995). Singapore: (n.p.) [CB311 .L899 1995].

Hadrian's wall : edge of the empire (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

Historic journey to the Philippines. (1998). Pasig City: Trilogy Multimedia [DS668 .H629j 1998].

HR audit. (2015). India: 3G Elearning [HF5549 .H88d 2015].

Ilustrado : the complete series. (2014). [Philippines]: GMA Records Home Video [DS675.8.R5 .I19 2014].

Ilustrado : the complete series. (2014). [Philippines]: GMA Records Home Video [DS675.8.R5 .I19 2014].

Imbestigador: the best of imbestigador. (2006). Quezon City: GMA News and Public Affairs [PN1992.8.D6 .I1].

Inca : secrets of the ancestors (Lost civilizations). (1995). Singapore: (n.p.) [CB311 .L899 1995].

Jose Rizal. ((n.d.)). Manila: GMA Network Films [DS675.8R6 .J772se].

Katipunan. (2014). Philippines: GMA Records Home Video [PN1992.77 .K156 2014].

Katipunan. (2014). Philippines: GMA Records Home Video [PN1992.77 .K156 2014].

Katutubo: sulyap sa mga katutubong kultura ng Pilipinas. ((n.d.)). Makati City: Filipinas Heritage Library [DS665 .K159].

Lakas sambayanan: People power. ((n.d.)). Pasig City: Foundation for Worldwide People Power [DS686.7 .L115].

Last of the czars. (1996). Bethesda, MD: Discovery Channel Video [DK258 .L339 1996].

Lolo Jose : an intimate portrait of Rizal . (1999). [Manila]: EC Graphics [DS675.8R6 .B228Lo].

Malampaya Interactive Learning. (2002). (n.p.): Shell Philippines Exploration [TP760 .M291i 2002].

Maya : the blood of kings (Lost civilizations). (1995). Singapore: (n.p.) [CB311 .L899 1995].

Mayans and Aztecs : ancient land of the Americas (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

Mesopotamia : return to Eden (Lost civilizations). (1995). Singapore: (n.p.) [CB311 .L899 1995].

Mustang: the hidden kingdom. (1994). Bethesda, MD: Discovery Communications [DS485.N4 .M978 1994].

National Geographic Partners (U.S.). (2016). *The pulse of the park - Yellowstone elk migrations*. Washington, D.C.: National Geographic Partners, LLC [G4262.Y4D4 .N213 2016].

National Geographic Society (U.S.). (2016). *Claiming British Columbia*. Washington, D.C.: National Geographic Society [G3511.G3 .N213 2016].

Newsmakers: a GMA news special. (2008). Quezon City: GMA News and Public Affairs [PN1992.3.P6 .N477 2008].

Organization and management. (2017). UAE: 3G Elearning [HD31 .Or14a 2017].

Parkin, M. (2000). *Economics*. Reading, Mass.: Addison-Wesley [HB171.5 .P229 2000].

Philippine agenda. (2014). [Philippines]: [GMA] [HN720.Z4 .P538 2007].

Planet Philippines. (2008). Manila: GMA-7 [PN1992.8.D6 .P693 2008].

Political map of Asia : Gall's stereographic projection. (2014). Taytay, Rizal: Nexlight Corporation [G7400 .P759 2014].

Political map of the Philippines. (2013). Taytay, Rizal: Nexlight Corporation [G8060 .P759m 2013].

Pompeii : the doomed city (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

Pompeii: the last day. (2005). [England]: BBC Video [DG70.P7 .P772 2005].

Prentice Hall world studies video program. ((n.d.)). Upper Saddle River, NJ : Pearson/Prentice Hall [G128 .P918].

Remembering EDSA. (2006). Quezon City: Philippine Center for Investigative Journalism [DS686.7 .R282 2006].

Rizal : 150 taon ng pambansang bayani. (2011). [Quezon City]: GMA News & Public Affairs [DS675.8R62 .R528t 2011].

Rizal : 150 taon ng pambansang bayani. (2011). [Quezon City]: GMA News & Public Affairs [DS675.8R62 .R528t 2011].

Rome : the ultimate empire (Lost civilizations). (1995). Singapore: (n.p.) [CB311 .L899 1995].

Severino, H. (1999). *Pagbabalik sa tribo.* Manila: Philippine Center for Investigative Journalism [DS665 .Se83 1999].

Signos : banta ng nagbabagong klima. (2008). Quezon City: GMA News and Public Affairs [QC981.8.C5 .Si26 2008].

Stonehenge and the ancient Britons (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

Tarog, J. (2015). *Heneral Luna.* Philippines: Artikulo Uno [DS675.8.L8 .T176 2015].

Ten years of Howie Severino. ([2007?]). Quezon City: Felta Multi-Media [PN1992.8.D6 .T25].

The best of born to be wild. ([200?]). Manila: GMA [PN1992.8.D6 .B464w].

The Best of i witness. (2010). Manila: GMA [PN1992.8.D6 .B464i].

The best of Jay Taruc. (2014). Manila: [GMA-7] [PN1992.8.D6 .B464j].

The best of Kara David. (2014). Manila: [GMA-7] [PN1992.8.D6 .B464k].

The best of reporter's notebook. (2008). Quezon City : GMA News and Public Affairs [PN1992.8.D6 .B464 2008].

The best of Sandra Aguinaldo. (2007). Manila: [GMA-7] [PN1992.8.D6 .B464a].

The Great Egyptians: the real Cleopatra. (1996). Bethesda, MD: Discovery Communications [DT92.7 .G798 1996].

The Legendary world war II documentary. (2002). (n.p.): BBC Worldwide Limited [D743 .L523 2002].

The Malampaya story. (2002). (n.p.): Shell Philippine Exploration [TP760 .M291 2002].

The pyramids : jewels of the Nile (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

The Romans in North Africa (Lost treasures of the ancient world). (1998). New Jersey: Kultur [CB311 .L899t].

The Story of civilization: Romans and Barbarians. (2001). West Long Branch, NJ: Kultur [CB311 .St76 2001].

The Story of civilization: The Americas. (2001). West Long Branch, NJ: Kultur [CB311 .St76 2001].

The Story of civilization: The Celtic world. (2001). West Long Branch, NJ: Kultur [CB311 .St76 2001].

The Story of civilization: The Eastern empire. (2001). West Long Branch, NJ: Kultur [CB311 .St76 2001].

The Story of civilization: The Viking age. (2001). West Long Branch, NJ: Kultur [CB311 .St76 2001].

Tibet : the end of time (Lost civilizations). (1995). Singapore: (n.p.) [CB311 .L899 1995].

Tipong Pinoy: Cavite in history. (1998). Manila: National Commission for Culture and the Arts [DS674 .T499 1998].

Tipong Pinoy: Cordillera. (1998). Manila: National Commission for Culture and the Arts [DS674 .T499 1998].

Tipong Pinoy: Intramuros. (1998). Manila: National Commission for Culture and the Arts [DS674 .T499 1998].

Tipong Pinoy: Manila and Intramuros. (1998). Manila: National Commission for Culture and the Arts [DS674 .T499 1998].

Tipong Pinoy: Museum. (1998). Manila: National Commission for Culture and the Arts [DS674 .T499 1998].

Tipong Pinoy: Philippine fiesta. (1998). Manila: National Commission for Culture and the Arts [DS674 .T499 1998].

Tipong Pinoy: Trading in the Philippines. (1998). Manila: National Commission for Culture and the Arts [DS674 .T499 1998].

Tipong Pinoy: Women in the revolution. (1998). Manila: National Commission for Culture and the Arts [DS674 .T499 1998].

Recommended Websites

- | | |
|---|---|
| 1. Philippine Government | - https://www.gov.ph/ |
| 2. National Archives of the Philippines | - http://nationalarchives.gov.ph/ |
| 3. Official Gazette of the Philippines | - https://www.officialgazette.gov.ph/ |
| 4. Philippine Information Agency | - https://pia.gov.ph/ |
| 5. LC World Digital Library | - https://www.wdl.org/en/ |
| 6. Encyclopedia Britannica | - https://www.britannica.com |
| 7. Teaching Tolerance | - https://www.tolerance.org/ |
| 8. National Archives | - https://www.archives.gov/education |
| 9. World History Matters | - http://worldhistorymatters.org/ |
| 10. Khan Academy | - https://www.khanacademy.org/ |
| 11. Teaching American History | - http://teachingamericanhistory.org |

12. Yale Law Lillian Goldman Law Library - <http://avalon.law.yale.edu/default.asp>
13. Andover Fulcrum - <https://fulcrum.andovered.com/>
14. Edtechteacher - <http://besthistorysites.net/>
15. Asia Society - <http://asiasociety.org/education>